From: Love, Jane M.

To: Trials

Cc: Love, Jane M.; Trenchard, Robert W.; Rea, Teresa; Yellin, Deborah; Lentz, Shannon; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato,
Michael; Mills, Jad

Subject: IPR2017-0854 - Request for Conference Call

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:30:31 PM

Attachments: Giesser Deposition Email Chain.pdf

Re: IPR2017-00854 and IPR2017-01550
To the Patent Trial and Appeal Board:

Patent Owner writes to request a conference call with the Board regarding the scheduling of a
deposition of Dr. Giesser offered by Petitioner.

Patent Owner and Petitioner cannot agree on a deposition date. The parties have gone back and
forth for two weeks (emails attached) and had a call today and are at an impasse.

Patent Owner regrettably must seek the Board’s assistance in scheduling this deposition.

Regards,
Jane M. Love, Ph.D. (Lead Counsel for Patent Owner)
Jane M. Love, Ph.D.

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193
Tel +1 212.351.3922 « Fax +1 212.351.6322

JLove@gibsondunn.com « www.gibsondunn.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in
error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com
mailto:RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com
mailto:TRea@crowell.com
mailto:DYellin@crowell.com
mailto:SLentz@crowell.com
mailto:sparmelee@wsgr.com
mailto:mrosato@wsgr.com
mailto:mrosato@wsgr.com
mailto:jmills@wsgr.com
mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com
http://www.gibsondunn.com/

Trenchard, Robert W.

From: Trenchard, Robert W.

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Love, Jane M.; Rosato, Michael

Cc: Mills, Jad; Parmelee, Steve; Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Hi Mike. To recap and follow up on our 12:30 EST call today:

1. Petitioner refused our offer of two new October dates below (the 3d or 4th), on your representation that Dr.
Giesser is traveling.

2. Petitioner refused to provide any reason why Dr. Giesser is not available on the 5 other dates we have offered
(Sept. 18, 19, 20, 27, and 28). You said that our requests for explanations are unproductive. We disagree, and we
indeed have provided explanations for why the dates Petitioner has proposed do not work. Understanding Dr. Giesser’s
schedule would allow us to more productively move forward on scheduling.

3. We also suggested that we could extend the discovery schedule by one week to accommodate Dr. Giesser’s
schedule. You refused, without explanation.

4, We pointed out that the burden was on Petitioner in proffering Dr. Giesser to offer her reasonably for
deposition in the discovery period. Petitioner never reached out to Patent Owner to identify Dr. Giesser’s scheduling
challenges in advance of our seeking a deposition. We still do not have a full sense of when in the discovery period Dr.
Giesser might be available.

5. On that note, we asked if your representation was that Dr. Giesser is free only on the three dates you have
offered. You refused to answer, and instead took the position that the three dates Petitioner has offered are all that will
be forthcoming. We have previously explained why those dates don’t work.

6. You asked if Jane and | were Jewish, presumably to probe whether we observe the Jewish holiday (Rosh
Hashanah) on which you have offered to produce Dr. Giesser. We explained that this was a grossly inappropriate
guestion but that, in any event, both of our families do observe Rosh Hashanah.

7. You asked if other Gibson Dunn lawyers were available on the 3 dates you have offered. We explained that Jane
and | have been working on this matter for years and that our client is entitled to have the partners invested in the
matter conduct the examination. In any event, Jane and | are lead and backup counsel, and there are no others. Only
lead and backup counsel are permitted to take depositions.

8. We now have no choice but to ask the Board to intervene. As we previously explained, the three dates
Petitioner has offered are unworkable. One is on a Saturday (Sept. 23); one is on a Jewish holiday (Sept. 22); and one
conflicts with a trial (Sept. 8).

Robert Trenchard

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193

Tel +1 212.351.3942 - Fax +1 212.351.5242
RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com ¢ www.gibsondunn.com





From: Love, Jane M.

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Rosato, Michael <mrosato@wsgr.com>

Cc: Mills, Jad <jmills@wsgr.com>; Trenchard, Robert W. <RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com>; Parmelee, Steve
<sparmelee@wsgr.com>; Yellin, Deborah <DYellin@crowell.com>; Rea, Teresa <TRea@crowell.com>; Lentz, Shannon
<SLentz@crowell.com>; Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com>

Subject: Re: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Mike, Thank you for your email last night, but you have not responded to our request to know if Dr. Giesser is available
on either of Oct 3rd or 4th. Is she available? At this point, we are not sure what a call will do to advance this simple
scheduling issue. Please let us know also in advance what you want to discuss?

We can be available at the following conference number: Dial-In Number: (USA) 1-866-747-5969 or (International) 1-
631-812-8554. Passcode: 212-351-3922

Regards, Jane and Bob

Jane M. Love, Ph.D.

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193
Tel +1 212.351.3922 « Fax +1 212.351.6322
JLove@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

On Aug 7, 2017, at 11:13 PM, Rosato, Michael <mrosato@wsgr.com> wrote:

Great, let's connect at 9:30am Pacific/12:30 eastern. Let us know a good number at which you can be
reached. Otherwise, we will plan to dial your direct line listed below.

- Mike

On Aug 7, 2017, at 7:29 PM, Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com> wrote:

Hi Mike, We have been with a witness all day today and were not able to break free for a

call. Tomorrow, August 8th, we can be available for a call between 11:30 AM and 2 PM

Eastern. Unfortunately, tomorrow is the only day this week we are available due to demands on
another case. Let us know a time that works for you in that window. In the meantime, our discussion
tomorrow will be more fruitful if you would let us know as soon as possible Dr. Giesser's availability for
the October dates we proposed. Regards, Jane and Bob

Jane M. Love, Ph.D.

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193






Tel +1 212.351.3922 « Fax +1 212.351.6322
JLove@gibsondunn.com ¢ www.gibsondunn.com

On Aug 7, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Rosato, Michael <mrosato@wsgr.com> wrote:

Jane,
We are available for a telephone call after noon pacific. How is 1pm Pacific for you?
- Mike

From: Love, Jane M. [mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 05, 2017 5:31 AM

To: Rosato, Michael; Mills, Jad; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Hi Michael,

The days you have offered do not work for us. September 23 is a Saturday. September 22 is on
a Jewish holiday. And the third day, September 8, is in conflict with another trial we have. We
appreciate that Dr. Giesser has a busy medical practice but her declaration obliges her to be
available for cross-examination on a reasonable schedule. We have tried to accommodate her
schedule by offering five different dates nine weeks in advance. We have also explained why
the dates Petitioner has offered are unworkable, a courtesy we have not received in return.

Is Dr. Giesser available on either of Oct 3 or 4? If not, we would like to discuss adding a week or
two onto this discovery period in order to accommodate Dr. Giesser’s schedule.

Thanks for your offer to shift the office location, but that is not helpful to the scheduling, and of
course, we are both traveling from New York in any event. We will proceed with our prior
agreement: that for this case the party offering the witness will provide the witness at an office
of the party's law firm.

We are open to a phone call to discuss, although this is a straightforward, ministerial issue of
scheduling a deposition. We look forward to hearing from you on the new dates we are
suggesting above.

Regards,
Jane and Bob

Jane M. Love, Ph.D.

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193
Tel +1 212.351.3922 - Fax +1 212.351.6322
JLove@gibsondunn.com ¢ www.gibsondunn.com





From: Rosato, Michael [mailto:mrosato@wsgr.com]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Love, Jane M.; Mills, Jad; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon

Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Counsel,

The recriminations are not helpful in what should be a simple scheduling exercise. Dr. Giesser can be
available for deposition on one of the following days: September 8, 22, 23.

We are willing to conduct the deposition at your firm’s Century City office as a courtesy. With dates of
availability identified, please let us know by Monday August 7th whether you plan to call Dr. Giesser for
cross-examination and on precisely which one of the above identified days. We cannot guarantee the
above dates remain available past Monday, as Dr. Giesser’s medical practice is demanding.

If you would like to discuss the matter, we are happy to have a telephone meet and confer today or
Monday. If you find this approach unacceptable, we are happy to provide times of availability for a call
with the Board should you wish to seek Board intervention.

Best regards,

Michael T Rosato
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati

mrosato@wsgr.com

From: Love, Jane M. [mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 8:07 AM

To: Mills, Jad; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Jad,

As you may know, there are several Jewish holidays in the month of September and thus, as we
noted, makes scheduling more difficult. September 22 falls within one of the Jewish holidays
and thus we cannot accept that date. Is Dr. Giesser available on September 20th? Again, we
are interested to know why all four dates we have suggested so far are impossible for Dr.
Giesser. Understanding the scheduling issues in play could help us find a mutually workable
date. Your reiteration of "pre-existing commitments" obviously ignores our question.

If Dr. Giesser cannot accept this fourth date, September 20th, please tell us why.

Best,
Jane and Bob

Jane M. Love, Ph.D.





GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193
Tel +1 212.351.3922 « Fax +1 212.351.6322
JLove@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

From: Mills, Jad [mailto:jmills@wsgr.com]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 10:49 AM

To: Love, Jane M.; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon

Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Dear Jane and Bob,

It is ironic for you to accuse me of refusing to communicate when we began this process with Bob
refusing my invitation to speak on the phone to identify a date. | have already told you that Dr. Giesser
is unavailable on the limited dates you have proposed because of pre-existing commitments. As |
explained below, we offered to conduct the deposition on a Saturday to address what Bob admitted
were your own scheduling complications. If you do not appreciate our efforts to accommodate your
schedule, then we will take September 23 off the table and proceed on a date more convenient to Dr.
Giesser.

Dr. Giesser is available for deposition in Los Angeles on Friday, September 22, beginning at 10:30 am
Pacific. Please let us know whether you will proceed with the deposition.

Dr. Giesser is not available on September 18.
Regards,

Jad A. Mills

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
701 5™ Ave., Suite 5100

Seattle, WA 98104
Direct: (206) 883-2554
Main: (206) 883-2500
Fax:  (206) 883-2699

Email: jmills@wsgr.com

From: Love, Jane M. [mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Mills, Jad; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Hi Jad,

It is difficult for us to understand why you are refusing to communicate why Dr. Giesser is
unavailable on September 19th, 27th and 28th. You have not explained why she is unavailable
on any of these three dates we have now offered, beyond an assertion of unspecified

conflicts. It is unacceptable to only offer her on a Saturday. We are scheduling this deposition
more than 9 weeks in advance. You offered her testimony knowing that you must produce her

for a deposition in this period, so this should not be a surprise to her or you.
5





Is she available on September 18th and if not, why not?

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 8:00 PM

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

As you know from her declaration and attached CV, Dr. Giesser is a medical professional who actively
treats patients and serves as a professor of clinical neurology. Dr. Giesser is not available for deposition
on September 27th because of pre-existing commitments. We have offered Saturday, September 23 for
Dr. Giesser’s deposition in an attempt to ameliorate your scheduling issues. Bob initially provided us
with a single day in a more-than-seven-week discovery period for the deposition of Dr. Giesser, and
informed us that the two of you have “very little flexibility on the date.” If your schedules are as
constrained as you’ve indicated, we hope that you will appreciate the effort we have gone to in order to
find time on a Saturday to make Dr. Giesser available for you. Please let us know whether you would
like us to hold this date.

Dr. Giesser is not available on September 19%.

Regards,

Jad A. Mills

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
701 5™ Ave., Suite 5100

Seattle, WA 98104
Direct: (206) 883-2554
Main: (206) 883-2500
Fax: (206) 883-2699

Email: jmills@wsgr.com

From: Love, Jane M. [mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 6:53 AM

To: Mills, Jad; Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael
Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination






HiJad. As we said, we would prefer to use our office in LA, but are willing to adopt the
governing principle for this case that the party offering the witness will provide the witness at
an office of the party's law firm. We will do the same going forward with our witnesses.

As for the date, September 23rd is a Saturday, so we are confused as to whether that was a
typo. Did you mean Saturday? Also, you did not respond to our question about why Dr.
Giesser is not available on Sept 27™, and now on the 28™. Please do so, as understanding her
schedule and priorities will help going forward in trying to schedule her examination. Asa
fallback alternative, is Dr. Giesser available on September 19t"?

Best, Jane and Bob

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:58 PM

To: Trenchard, Robert W.; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael

Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Dear Bob and Jane,

September 28 does not work for Dr. Giesser. Dr. Giesser can make September 23 work at WSGR in Los
Angeles.

Please confirm whether you would like Dr. Giesser to hold this date for you.
Regards,

Jad A. Mills

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
701 5™ Ave., Suite 5100

Seattle, WA 98104

Direct: (206) 883-2554

Main: (206) 883-2500

Fax: (206) 883-2699

Email: jmills@wsgr.com

From: Trenchard, Robert W. [mailto:RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 7:08 AM

To: Mills, Jad; Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael

Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination
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Hello Jad. We’re writing to follow up on our request to schedule Dr. Giesser’s deposition below. Will
you be able to respond today? Best, Bob and Jane.

Robert Trenchard

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193

Tel +1 212.351.3942 - Fax +1 212.351.5242
RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com = www.gibsondunn.com

From: Trenchard, Robert W.

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:50 PM

To: Mills, Jad <jmills@wsgr.com>; Parmelee, Steve <sparmelee@wsgr.com>; Rosato, Michael
<mrosato@wsgr.com>

Cc: Yellin, Deborah <DYellin@crowell.com>; Rea, Teresa <TRea@crowell.com>; Lentz, Shannon
<SlLentz@crowell.com>; Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

HiJad. We are fine coming to LA. We appreciate the offer of your office there but we would prefer to
use our LA office. As for dates, it would be useful if you could let us know why September 27 does not
work, and if Dr. Giesser is free September 28. We could make that date work too. We are also happy to
talk by phone but that discussion would be more productive with a better sense of dates that could
work. Best, Bob and Jane.

Robert Trenchard

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193

Tel +1 212.351.3942 - Fax +1 212.351.5242
RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com « www.gibsondunn.com

From: Mills, Jad [mailto:jmills@wsgr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Trenchard, Robert W. <RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com>; Parmelee, Steve <sparmelee@wsgr.com>;
Rosato, Michael <mrosato@wsgr.com>

Cc: Yellin, Deborah <DYellin@crowell.com>; Rea, Teresa <TRea@crowell.com>; Lentz, Shannon
<SLentz@crowell.com>; Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Dear Bob,

Thank you for reaching out to discuss calendaring. September 27 does not work for Dr. Giesser. Nor will
holding the deposition in New York City. We can offer the use of our Los Angeles office for the
deposition on a mutually agreeable date. Perhaps the two of us could have a brief call to identify a
mutually agreeable date.

Thanks,





Jad

From: Trenchard, Robert W. [mailto:RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Parmelee, Steve; Rosato, Michael; Mills, Jad

Cc: Yellin, Deborah; Rea, Teresa; Lentz, Shannon; Love, Jane M.
Subject: IPR2017-00854: Gilenya IPR—Dr. Giesser Examination

Hello Steven, Michael, and Jad.

As you know, we represent Novartis in this IPR. We are writing to schedule the cross-examination of Dr.
Barbara Giesser.

We would like to examine Dr. Giesser on September 27, preferably at our office in New York City. We
have some flexibility on the location of the deposition but very little flexibility on the date, assuming the
current schedule in this IPR holds. Please let us know if this works for Dr. Giesser and Apotex. We are
happy to discuss by phone if that would be helpful.

We have copied counsel for Argentum on this email too. As you probably know already, Argentum filed
a Petition and Giesser declaration essentially identical to Apotex’s, which Argentum seeks to join with
this IPR. We do not oppose Argentum’s joinder application as discussed in emails we have exchanged
with their counsel. Accordingly, our proposal would cover Dr. Giesser’s deposition for purposes of both
IPRs.

Best, Bob and Jane.

Robert Trenchard

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193

Tel +1 212.351.3942 « Fax +1 212.351.5242
RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com « www.gibsondunn.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in
error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or
any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.
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



https://www.docketalarm.com/

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
[0] 206.883.2529 | [f] 206.883.2699
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
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